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AGENDA SUMMARY Py
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Legislative File No: 2010-0456

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: December 6, 2010

SUBJECT: Mayoral appointment and reappointments to Citizens Pathway Review Committee

REQUEST:
Confirmation of the Mayor’s reappointment of Thomas Dohr, Martha Peters, Joshua Raymond and

Ronald Vogt to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee for one (1) year terms to expire on December
31,2011.

Confirmation of the Mayor’s appointment of Annice (Anne) Marie Dieters-Williams and Beckie Francis
to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee for one (1) year terms to expire on December 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND:

Mayor Barnett recommends Thomas Dohr, Martha Peters, Joshua Raymond and Ronald Vogt be
reappointed to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee; and Annice (Anne) Marie Dieters-Williams and
Beckie Francis be appointed to the Citizens Pathway Review Committee as Kathryn (Mimi) Zwolak and
Mary Bragg have declined reappointment.

RECOMMENDATION:

Confirmation of Mayor Barnett’s reappointment of Thomas Dohr, Martha Peters, Joshua Raymond and
Ronald Vogt and appointment of Annice (Anne) Marie Dieters-Williams and Beckie Francis to the
Citizens Pathway Review Committee.

RESOLUTION
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